Environmental Protection Agency

An fomhgireacht um Chaomhntd Comhshaoil

Mr P J Howell Headquarters, PO Box 3000

: : ) : . 1 Castle Estat
Director of Services Env. Economic & Social Dev. Jcoé‘unjtiwexfzide";fng
Flngal County Council . Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
P.O.Box 174 Eastat Chaisleén Bhaile Shedin
Fi 1C v C i Contae Loch Garman, kire

ingal C [y >

gal Lounty Lounc T 435353916 0600

County Hall, F: +35353 916 0699
Swords, 5\/ ‘ miﬁiﬁ
County Dublin LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
27 May 2010 Reg. No. W0231-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in
respect of a Waste Licence Application by Fingal County Council for a facility at Fingal
Landfill, Nevitt, Lusk, County Dublin.

Dear Mr Howell,

The Agency hereby notifies you of the requirements of Conditions 3.3 and 5.4 of Waste
Licence Reg. No.W0231-01. Wastes shall not be deposited in any cell or part of the landfill
without the prior agreement of the Agency.

You will be contacted in due course by an inspector in the Office of Environmental

Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, Clonskeagh Road, Richview, Dublin 14, who
will discuss the implementation of the conditions of the licence.

Yours.sincerely,
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Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



